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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Communicate with faculty RE: trustee election <FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-
L@LSV.UKY.EDU> on behalf of Wood, Connie <cwood@UKY.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:27 PM
To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L@LSV.UKY.EDU
Subject: FW: Final Results Faculty Trustee Election 2016

University Faculty,  
 
The results of the Faculty Trustee Election have been reported to President Capilouto.  Below is a 
copy of the results. 
 
The SREC  wants  to thank all of you for your participation in this important election.   
 
Connie Wood, Chair SREC 
 

From: Wood, Connie  
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:22 PM 
To: Capilouto, Eli 
Cc: Bird-Pollan, Jennifer E; Brown, Roger M; Brion, Gail M; Grossman, Robert B; Jones, Davy; Tagavi, Kaveh; McGillis, 
Joseph P; Mazur, Joan; Hippisley, Andrew R; McCormick, Katherine; Blonder, Lee; Conners, Terry; McGrath, Patrick C 
Subject: Final Results Faculty Trustee Election 2016 
 

To: Dr. Eli Capilouto, Chair of the University Senate  
 From: Connie Wood, Chair, Senate Rules and Elections Committee 
 

The final round of voting for the election of a Faculty Trustee is now complete.  There was a 
strong voter turn-out, with 44.4% of the eligible voters casting votes.  Of the 1002 votes cast, 
the number of votes cast for each candidate is shown below. 
 

Candidate Number of First 
Place Votes 

% First 
Place Votes 

Number of Second Place 
Votes By Voters for 
Third Ranking 
Candidate 

Lee X. Blonder 419 41.8 106 
Terry  Conners 240 24.0  
Patrick McGrath 343 34.2 28 

 

According to the University Senate Rule 1.5.2.C  
 

 “any candidate who receives a majority of votes will be elected.” 
 

 No candidate received a majority of the votes cast.  In such case, according to University 
Senate Rule 1.5.2.C 
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 "The second choice votes on the ballots whose first choice candidate or candidates have 
been eliminated will be added to the first choice votes received by the top two (2) candidates, 
and the person with the larger number of total votes will be elected." 
 

 Using this calculation, candidate Lee X. Blonder received a majority of the votes cast (525 vs 
371), and therefore Dr. Blonder is declared as being elected as Faculty Trustee, to fill the seat 
that is opening July 1, 2016 for a three year term that ends June 30, 2019. 
 

 I ask that you on behalf of the University Faculty please inform the Chair of the UK Board of 
Trustees of this election result.  I will be soon forwarding a copy of this announcement to the 
University Faculty. 
 
We also want to express our great appreciation to the other two candidates for their high quality 
of University service as evidenced by their participation in this election process.  
    
 Cc: Senate Rules and Elections Committee; Senate Council Chair; Senate Council Vice Chair; Faculty Trustee 
Election Candidates 
  
  
  
 
 


